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Hi 
 
 
Heads Up the Municipal Association of Victoria CEO Alert - From MAV : MAV State
Council Meeting Notification – Friday 19 May 2023 has been set for this date, there will probably be
CEOs going to this yearly state meeting in May J
 
 

Surf Coast Shire - Wadawurrung Country
1 Merrijig Drive (PO Box 350) Torquay VIC 3228
Work Hours Monday – Friday 8:15am – 5:00pm
P:  | E: @surfcoast.vic.gov.au
cid:image003.png@01D62777.3B05B6B0

          

                 surfcoast.vic.gov.au
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: @ecodev.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 8:54 PM
To: ); @wadawurrung.org.au; @wathaurong.org.au; 

DJPR);  (DJSIR);  (DJSIR);  ,
j @police.vic.gov.au;  (VicRoads);  (DJSIR); 
(DJSIR); ; ; VicRoads); VICPOL);

@geelongsustainability.org.au
Cc: @wadawurrung.org.au; Victoria 2026 Secretariat
Subject: Victoria 2026 Hub Delivery Partners Geelong_Djilang Working Group 
When: Friday, 19 May 2023 9:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Lvl 02 Rm 01 (MS Teams) (12)/Geelong 237 Ryrie St - DJPR
 
CAUTION: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.Learn why this is important

 
Agenda and papers to be added to meeting appointment 1-2 weeks prior
 

Cadence: 3rd Friday of each month



 
Chair:  RD RDV
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 412 575 826 505 
Passcode: GiUXPn
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@meet.video.vic.gov.au
Video Conference ID: 135 780 896 6
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+61 3 7019 2398,,791076843# Australia, Melbourne

Phone Conference ID: 791 076 843#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
********************************************************************************
Government of Victoria, Victoria, Australia.

This email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not distribute or
reproduce this e-mail or the attachments. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us by return email.
********************************************************************************
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